Memo

To: EUROPEAN INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORS
From: DAVID AVERY
Date: October 19, 2011
Re: EUROPEAN SUMMIT
;EVISED - )

January 19 — evening reception
January 20 & 21 — summit
January 21 & 22 — FEQHA General Assembly

AQHA will conduct the 2012 European Summit January 20 & 21 followed by the
FEQHA General Assembly in Frankfurt, Germany. All International Directors
from approved AQHA affiliates are requested to attend this meeting which will
review topics relevant to the European Quarter Horse community. We would
also like to extend an invitation to any affiliate members wishing to attend the
summit at their expense.

This event will take place at the Holiday Inn Frankfurt North and AQHA will make
the reservations for you once you complete the attached form and return to our
office. Funding for this event (travel, hotel, etc.) should be deducted from your
country’s Business Plan Funding.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.



2012 EUROPEAN SUMMIT
Registration Form

Country:

Director Name:

Will Attend: Yes No

Hotel Room Information:
Double King

Smoking Non-Smoking

Arrival Date and Time:

Departure Date and Time:

Credit Card Information (hon-directors only)

Number Expiration Date Security Code

Return registration form to Kay Preston by fax: 806.349.6408 or
email intl@agha.org no later than December 1, 2011.




